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William Oliver

From: Icsoreports@loraincountysheriff.com

Sent: Saturday, July 1, 2023 6:00 AM

To: rscarbrough@loraincountysheriff.com; btaylor001@oh.rr.com;
carlisletrusteewhite@oh.rr.com; trusteejimwright@msn.com;
carlisletwp@windstream.net

Cc: rmantifel@loraincountysheriff.com; dboros@loraincountysheriff.com;
rbosley@loraincountysheriff.com; dashdown@loraincountysheriff.com

Subject: Monthly Incident Report for Carlisle Township
Lorain County Sheriff's Office
Incidents for Carlisle Township
Diate dhd Tncidais Incident Incident Inci
Incident Type : Address Name Subject First Subject Last  Suk
Time Number
Name Name Rol
e L 06/07/2023 2023~ 426 OBERLIN 3
Suspicious Condition 00:07:07 00016460 ELYRIA RD CHRISTINA GRINGLE Driv
s i 06/07/2023 2023~ 426 OBERLIN :
Suspicious Condition 00:07:07 00016460 ELYRIA RD TERRI GRUBB Driv
06/07/2023 2023- 635 OBERLIN
Weltare Check 12:52:08 00016554 ELYRIA RD Iy
06/07/2023 2023- 635 OBERLIN ]
Welfare Check 12:52:08 00016554 ELYRIA RD KELLY MUNOZ Driv
HADAWAY ST/
Juvenile Complaint ?3’%%823 383%565 OBERLIN
e ELYRIA RD
06/07/2023 2023- LAGRANGE RD / .
Ige sien 15:12:46 00016571 MILLS CIR ENMA GUESER By
ADAM
: 06/07/2023 2023- 40116 PARSONS
Assistance gty COREY Inva
16:04:58 00016584 RD MILLER
: 06/07/2023 2023- 40116 PARSONS
Assistance 16:04'58 00016584 RD ADAM MILLER Inva
06/07/2023 2023- 10201 WEST
Fiaud 18:19:40 00016593 RIDGE RD ERIAN RESIRES Iy
; { 06/07/2023 2023- EAST RIVER RD /
Juvenile Complaint 554718 " 00016606 DEWHURST RD ARON Inye
T 5 06/07/2023 2023- 613 OBERLIN .
Suspicious Condition 539320 00016612 ELYRIA RD JAMMIE EDWARDS Driv
i s 06/07/2023 2023- 613 OBERLIN :
Suspicious Condition 23:23:20 00016612 ELYRIA RD PAUL WILKINS JR Driv
06/08/2023 2023- 228 OAKWOOD : :
Harassment 11:48:21 00016690 ST michale ziszray Inva
Suspicious Condition 06/08/2023 2023- MARDUN RD / I

13:26:22 00016696 GRAFTON RD



1

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Alarm

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Traffic Stop

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Disturbance
Lockout
Lockout
Assistance
Assistance
Traffic Stop
Assault

Disturbance

Disturbance

Disturbance
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Assistance

Premise Check

06/08/2023 2023-
15:12:46 00016707 BANKS RD

06/08/2023 2023- 705 OBERLIN
18:11:41 00016734 ELYRIA RD

06/08/2023 2023-
19:13:50 00016736 ELYRIA RD

06/08/2023 2023- 41442 OBERLIN
19:29:51 00016738 ELYRIA RD

06/08/2023 2023- 10800 MIDDLE
20:12:09 00016741 AVE

06/08/2023 2023- 43433 OBERLIN
20:57:05 00016743 ELYRIARD

06/08/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN
21:17:21 00016745 ELYRIA RD

06/08/2023 2023-
22:55:36 00016755 / RUSSIA RD

06/08/2023 2023- 639 OBERLIN
23:40:08 00016758 ELYRIA RD

06/09/2023 2023- 477 OBERLIN
14:34:25 00016824 ELYRIA RD

06/09/2023 2023- 477 OBERLIN
14:34:25 00016824 ELYRIA RD

06/09/2023 2023- 11514 INDIAN
14:42:27 00016826 HOLLOW RD

06/09/2023 2023- 11514 INDIAN
14:42:27 00016826 HOLLOW RD

06/09/2023 2023- GRAFTON RD /
16:56:45 00016837 ROYALTON RD

06/09/2023 2023- 701 OBERLIN
18:06:13 00016853 ELYRIA RD

06/09/2023 2023- 41633 RUSSIA
18:39:50 00016850 RD

06/09/2023 2023- 41633 RUSSIA
18:39:50 00016850 RD

06/09/2023 2023- 41633 RUSSIA
18:39:50 00016850 RD

06/09/2023 2023- 705 OBERLIN
23:45:29 00016865 ELYRIA RD
06/09/2023 2023- 705 OBERLIN
23:45:29 00016865 ELYRIA RD
06/10/2023 2023- 42543 OBERLIN
12:12:09 00016895 ELYRIA RD
06/10/2023 2023- 247 HADAWAY

13:23:49 00016903 ST

LAGRANGE RD/

41442 OBERLIN

WEST RIVER RD

JAN M
THOMPSON

CHRISTINA L
COTNER

LYNDSEY
MARIE
FIELDING

JAMES

SIMPLISAFE

DAVID
MELISSA
DAWN

JEFFREY

SHELLY
TABITHA

JERIMIAH

ANDREA
LUKE
ZACHARY
JOLEEN

maggie

VANKERKHOVE Driv

HAGGERTY

BABICS

SHARP

SHARP

ZAKRAJSEK

HADSELL

Invo

Driv

Invo

Invo

Driv

Invo

Invo

Driv

ROSENBERGER Invo

HOUGHTON

SANDMAN

ANDREW

CROSBY

hopkis

Invo

Invo

Invo

Driv

Driv

Invo

Invo



Fraud

Protection Order
Violation

Noise Complaint

New Call

New Call

New Call

Accident Injury

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Welfare Check

Theft

Disabled Motor Vehicle
Fraud

Fraud

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

38780
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

06/10/2023 2023- 11597 WEST
20:10:13 00016924 RIDGE RD

06/10/2023 2023- 39025 EAST
22:14:37 00016938 RIVER RD

06/10/2023 2023-
15:01:57 00016912

06/11/2023 2023- 43239 OBERLIN
01:36:48 00016946 ELYRIA RD

06/11/2023 2023- 43239 OBERLIN
01:36:48 00016946 ELYRIA RD

06/11/2023 2023- 43239 OBERLIN
01:36:48 00016946 ELYRIA RD

US20/US20E
TO GRAFTON
RD

06/11/2023 2023-
19:49:40 00016968

06/11/2023 2023- 40889 CARLISLE
22:22:08 00016976 AVE

06/11/2023 2023- 40889 CARLISLE
22:22:08 00016976 AVE

06/11/2023 2023- 40889 CARLISLE
22:22:08 00016976 AVE

06/11/2023 2023- 40889 CARLISLE
22:22:08 00016976 AVE

06/12/2023 2023- 11597 WEST
07:22:03 00016991 RIDGE RD

06/12/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
08:19:04 00016994 ELYRIA RD

06/12/2023 2023- LAGRANGE RD /
11:54:21 00017030 SLIFE RD

06/12/2023 2023-
12:04:10 00017036

06/12/2023 2023-
12:04:110 00017036

06/12/2023 2023- 41625 OBERLIN
16:36:47 00017063 ELYRIA RD

OBERLIN
ELYRIARD/
WEST RIDGE RD

06/12/2023 2023- 41625 OBERLIN
18:22:11 00017072 ELYRIA RD

06/12/2023 2023- 41625 OBERLIN
19:00:40 00017075 ELYRIA RD

105 YUNKER CT

105 YUNKER CT

06/12/2023 2023-
17:18:17 00017065

Pedro Maga
JESSICA HERNANDEZ

JEFFREY

RYAN

GUNNELLS

RAMONA

ROA

CALDWELL
VERIZON

AMANDA

MARIE

FALLON

JAMES

ANTHONY

FALLON

KIMBERLY

ANN FALLON
VERIZON
SCOTT HERNANDEZ
PATRICK GWINN
WILLIAM BROKOP
WILLIAM BROKOP
KRISTINA HEUGEL
IRA SWARTZ
JOHN HURST
LENI WASHINGTON

Inva

Invo

Inva

Inve

Invo

Invo

Driv

Invo

Inva

Invo

Invo

Invo

Inva

Driv

Inve

Driv

Driv

Driv



Premise Check

Premise Check

Barking Dog

Premise Check

Follow Up Investigation

Fraud

Assist Other Agency

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Premise Check

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Civil Matter

Traffic Stop

06/12/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
19:52:50 00017079 ELYRIA RD

06/12/2023 2023- 12079
22:23:21 00017085 LAGRANGE RD

06/12/2023 2023- 38966 EAST
22:52:58 00017095 RIVER RD
06/12/2023 2023- 2409 GRAFTON
22:58:43 00017091 RD
06/13/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
10:43:07 00017153 ELYRIA RD

32
06/13/2023 2023-
11:45:43 00017162 "D"EADOWBROOK
06/13/2023 2023- 42543 OBERLIN

17:43:25 00017202 ELYRIA RD
GRAFTON RD/

e ST

S RIDGE RD
06/14/2023 2023- 426 OBERLIN
02:26:45 00017237 ELYRIA RD
06/14/2023 2023- 42255 OBERLIN
03:01:54 00017239 ELYRIA RD
06/14/2023 2023- 9652 MURRAY
04:27:10 00017242 RIDGE RD
06/14/2023 2023-  OBERLIN
10:26:04 00017272 ELYRIARD/

26: WEST RIDGE RD

OBERLIN
06/14/2023 2023-  ELYRIARD/
10:49:03 00017276 MURRAY RIDGE

RD
06/14/2023 2023-  WEST RIVER RD
11:01:19 00017281/ RUSSIA RD
06/14/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN
11:15:05 00017286 ELYRIA RD
06/14/2023 2023-  OBERLIN
11:37:22 00017290 E-YRIARD/

37 MIDVALE DR
06/14/2023 2023- :?\‘A[')‘ffﬁ EgﬁLOW
12:18:28 00017295

RD
BANKS RD /

06/14/2023 2023-
12:18:28 00017295 :g'g'AN HOLLOW

06/14/2023 2023-
17:04:46 00017317 52063 RYANCT
06/14/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN

18:32:09 00017322 ELYRIA RD

4

JIM

DEPUTY

CARA

ALLISYN

CRYSTAL

PATRICK

KEVIN

PRISCILLA

DANIEL

EULA

MADELINE

TROCDON

AUSTIN

WEBER

ZURLINDEN

FITZPATRICK

KINSEY

GABLE

MONTOY

TOMLINSON

TOMLINSON

HESS

Inva

Inva

invo

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Invo



Civil Matter

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Premise Check

Premise Check

Alarm

Unwanted Person

Unwanted Person

Lockout

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Alarm

911 Hang Up/Open

Line

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop

Harassment

Harassment

06/14/2023 2023- 40622 CARLISLE
19:46:58 00017328 AVE

MURRAY RIDGE
RD / OBERLIN
ELYRIA RD

OBERLIN
ELYRIARD/
HALL RD

06/15/2023 2023- 477 OBERLIN
01:04:19 00017352 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023- 426 OBERLIN
01:52:55 00017358 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023- 42255 OBERLIN
03:27:42 00017373 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN
03:47:51 00017376 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023- 10800 MIDDLE
06:01:58 00017393 AVE

06/15/2023 2023- 635 OBERLIN
09:17:50 00017404 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023- 635 OBERLIN
09:17:50 00017404 ELYRIA RD

06/15/2023 2023-
11:23:48 00017415

06/14/2023 2023-
20:34:14 00017329

06/14/2023 2023-
22:36:22 00017336

PHILLIPS

39709 SLIFE RD

LAGRANGE RD
TOUS20E/US
20

US20WTO
LAGRANGE RD/
uUs 20

06/15/2023 2023- 2071 GRAFTON
15:01:19 00017448 RD

06/15/2023 2023- 10370 WEST
23:49:28 00017501 RIDGE RD

06/16/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
01:15:45 00017514 ELYRIA RD

06/16/2023 2023- 41820 OBERLIN
02:29:20 00017521 ELYRIA RD

06/16/2023 2023- 477 OBERLIN
03:26:34 00017524 ELYRIA RD

06/16/2023 2023- 2000 GRAFTON
10:35:09 00017559 RD

06/15/2023 2023-
12:59:21 00017430

06/15/2023 2023-
13:27:50 00017434

SEAN
ANDREW
THOMPSON

06/16/2023 2023-
16:53:17 00017599 107 HOPECT
06/16/2023 2023-

16:53:17 00017599 107 HOPECT

MARDIANEN

SHELLY DROLL
MELISSA GETTIS
CENTRAL STATION
JOHNNY MORRIS JR
MICHAEL WOLFERT
RYAN

JAMIE INMAN
CHRISTOPHER RIDDICK
MARY OSMIALOWSKI
DAVID MOORE
CHARLES CUMMINGS
JORDAN HORTON
sean thompson

Inva

Driv

Invo

Invo
Driv
Inva

Inve

Driv

Driv

Invo

Invo

Driv
Sub

Driv

Con

Invo



Suspicious Condition
Suspicious Condition
Suspicious Condition
Traffic Complaint
Drug Investigation
Drug Investigation
Drug Investigation
Civil Matter

Civil Matter

Civil Matter

Welfare Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Alarm

Alarm

Alarm

Traffic Stop
Alarm

Alarm

Noise Complaint

Traffic Complaint

Suspicious Condition

06/17/2023 2023- 14163 INDIAN
00:25:45 00017639 HOLLOW RD

06/17/2023 2023- 14163 INDIAN
00:25:45 00017639 HOLLOW RD

06/17/2023 2023- 14163 INDIAN
00:25:45 00017639 HOLLOW RD

06/17/2023 2023- MURRAY RIDGE
02:53:27 00017647 RD / RUSSIA RD

06/17/2023 2023- 40500 PARSONS
06:25:15 00017657 RD

06/17/2023 2023- 40500 PARSONS
06:25:15 00017657 RD

06/17/2023 2023- 40500 PARSONS
06:25:15 00017657 RD

06/17/2023 2023-
10:38:19 00017665

06/17/2023 2023-
10:38:19 00017665

06/17/2023 2023- 11514 INDIAN
11:49:27 00017670 HOLLOW RD

US20ETO
LAGRANGE RD/
uUsS 20

06/17/2023 2023- WEST RIDGE RD
16:00:03 00017682 / ALBRECHT RD

06/17/2023 2023- WEST RIDGE RD
16:11:42 00017683 / ALBRECHT RD

39550 CAROL LN

39550 CAROL LN

06/17/2023 2023-
12:56:23 00017675

06/17/2023 2023- 10788
20:26:55 00017697 LAGRANGE RD

06/17/2023 2023- 10788
20:26:55 00017697 LAGRANGE RD

06/17/2023 2023- 10788
20:26:55 00017697 LAGRANGE RD

06/17/2023 2023- LAGRANGE RD/

23:26:43 00017707 SLIFE RD

06/18/2023 2023- 1501 GRAFTON

04:47:17 00017720 RD

06/19/2023 2023- 1501 GRAFTON

00:29:44 00017756 RD

06/19/2023 2023- 58 EDGEWOOD

13:09:12 00017776 DR

06/19/2023 2023- MYRTLECT/

14:44:21 00017791 LAGRANGE RD
us 20/

06/19/2023 2023- LAGRANGE RD

15:42:10 00017789 TOUS 20 E

6

MERIDETH
DERRINGER

DEARING Il

CHERYL

DOUGLAS

LEISA

ALYSSA

CYNTHIA

VERIZON

CANDICE

MATTHEW

Jan

OSP

LISA

SUSANNA

RING

IAN

ADT

adt

JALOWIC
SMITH JR

SMITH

WILSON

FREEDMAN

WILSON
WILSON

Thompson

SHEPHERD

POUNDS

ALARM

ECK

Invo

Driv

Driv

Driv

Driv

Invo

Driv

Driv

Invo

Invo

Driv

Driv

Invo

Inva

Invo

Driv

Inva

Invo

Invo

Invo



Alarm

Premise Check

Department
Information

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Assist Other Agency

Assist Other Agency

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop
Alarm

Theft

Property Damage

Suspicious Condition

Welfare Check
Premise Check
Disturbance
Disturbance

Disturbance

Suspicious Condition

06/20/2023 2023- 10800 MIDDLE

00:34:58 00017817 AVE DEAN
42491
e
24: RIDGE RD
06/20/2023 2023- 29349
10:59:32 00017868 CHESTNUT
:59: RIDGE RD
06/20/2023 2023- GRAFTONRD/ CATY
13:23:27 00017888 ROYALTON RD
06/20/2023 2023-  LAGRANGE RD/
15:23:34 00017906 SLIFE RD
06/20/2023 2023-  GRAFTONRD/
18:04:02 00017929 OAKWOOD ST
06/20/2023 2023- ﬁl'g‘l\;;%%ffo’w
18:39:50 00017936 i
US 20 /
om0
:59: TO US 20 W
06/20/2023 2023-  GRAFTON RD/
22:29:45 00017958 FULLER RD
06/20/2023 2023-  FULLER RD/
22:57:59 00017961 EAST RIVER RD
06/21/2023 2023- 180 MALLARD LAKE
12:03:07 00018048 CREEK RUN
06/21/2023 2023- 426 OBERLIN
18:33:50 00018074 ELYRIA RD SHYANNE
37
06/21/2023 2023-
19:07:18 00018079 E"IEADOWBROOK tony
39811 RICHARD
ggg;ﬁg% 38‘3%093 BUTTERNUT  NICHOLAS
:58: RIDGE RD HEBEBRAND
06/22/2023 2023- 38957 ROBSON cortd
01:28:44 00018109 RD
06/22/2023 2023- 602 OBERLIN
01:40:46 00018105 ELYRIA RD
06/22/2023 2023- 2305 GRAFTON
01:46:00 00018108 RD ANTHONY
06/22/2023 2023- 2305 GRAFTON HEDI
01:46:00 00018108 RD
06/22/2023 2023- 2305 GRAFTON
01:46:00 00018108 RD VERIZON
30
06/22/2023 2023- 1= ADOWBROOK Johnathan

04:10:09 00018115 DR

WARDEN

SHERRILL

SIGNAL

CADIOU

posante

STIVERS

Smith

Inva

Driv

Invo

Inve

Invo

Invo

Inva

Driv

Driv

Invo

Invo



Premise Check

Disturbance

Disturbance

Accident Non Injury

Property Damage
Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Drug Investigation

Follow Up Investigation

Follow Up Investigation

Premise Check

Follow Up Investigation

Warrant

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Premise Check

Fireworks Complaint

06/22/2023 2023- 2090 GRAFTON
05:33:47 00018119 RD

CHASE
DOUGLAS
SWARTZ

06/22/2023 2023-
15:02:38 00018185 245 HALLRD
06/22/2023 2023-

15:02:38 00018185 24° HALL RD

OBERLIN
06/22/2023 2023- ELYRIARD/
17:00:47 00018191 MURRAY RIDGE
RD

06/22/2023 2023- 39637 ROBERT
18:58:26 00018205 LN

06/22/2023 2023- ROYALTON RD/
19:47:02 00018206 GRAFTON RD

06/22/2023 2023- GRAFTON RD/
20:10:35 00018207 FLINT RIDGE DR

06/22/2023 2023- 639 OBERLIN
21:18:30 00018216 ELYRIA RD

06/22/2023 2023- 639 OBERLIN
22:17:53 00018227 ELYRIA RD

06/22/2023 2023- 639 OBERLIN
22:17:53 00018227 ELYRIA RD

06/23/2023 2023- 39888 PARSONS
01:21:14 00018234 RD

06/23/2023 2023- 477 OBERLIN
08:02:28 00018255 ELYRIA RD

06/23/2023 2023- 41559 EDGEHILL
13:17:42 00018293 DR
06/23/2023 2023- ¥8 ﬁ%giﬁgg
17:16:13 00018314

RD
06/23/2023 2023- 253 HADAWAY
17:29:34 00018316 ST
06/23/2023 2023-  ALAMEDAAVE/
17:35:43 00018317 OpeRCIN

39: ELYRIA RD

06/23/2023 2023- LLJEng )ﬁgg RD/
17:36:38 00018318 oo
06/23/2023 2023- 11969
17:43:39 00018320 LAGRANGE RD
06/24/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN
00:08:26 00018347 ELYRIA RD

228
06/24/20232023- 228

18:20:13 00018399 DR

DK MOWING
JEFFREY LAUBENTHAL
Karen Korka
JACOB KERKAY
SAM SHAFER
AT&T MOBILITY
Brittany Ernst
BRITTANY ERNST
KEITH PETTY
JONATHAN AILLS
JOHN SANSOM

Inva

invo

Driv

Inve

Driv

Driv

Inve

Inve

Driv

Owr

Driv

Owr

Invo



Juvenile Complaint

Fireworks Complaint

Shots Fired

Shots Fired

Traffic Stop
Premise Check
Warrant

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Alarm
New Call

Premise Check

Animal

Complaint/Investigation 18:49:28 00018473 RIVER RD

Animal

Complaint/Investigation 18:49:28 00018473 RIVER RD

Fireworks Complaint
Civil Matter
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

06/24/2023 2023- 41971 OBERLIN
19:22:02 00018401 ELYRIA RD
06/24/2023 2023- 9837 EAST
21:42:55 00018410 RIVER RD
38855
P00 nonye413 BUTTERNUT
-09: RIDGE RD
38855
7>06:00_ b00y6413 BUTTERNUT
:09: RIDGE RD
06/24/2023 2023- 2091 GRAFTON
22:39:39 00018415 RD
06/24/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
23:00:38 00018418 ELYRIA RD
06/24/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN
23:04:58 00018419 ELYRIA RD
06/24/2023 2023- 426 OBERLIN
23:09:34 00018420 ELYRIA RD
06/25/2023 2023-  OBERLIN
00:49:08 00018425 ELYRIARD/
49: RUSSIA RD
06/25/2023 2023-  OBERLIN
00:49:08 00018425 ELYRIARD/
:49: RUSSIA RD
06/25/2023 2023-  CRAFTONRD/
00:52:00 00018426 SRAFTON RD
:52: TOUS 20 E
06/25/2023 2023- ggﬁﬁgﬁ 28 /
00:52:00 00018426
TOUS 20 E
06/25/2023 2023- 2071 GRAFTON
02:27:09 00018438 RD
06/25/2023 2023- 701 OBERLIN
05:32:55 00018446 ELYRIA RD
06/25/2023 2023-
10:29:09 00018459 39900 BANKS RD
06/25/2023 2023- 9951 EAST
06/25/2023 2023- 9951 EAST
06/25/2023 2023- 9857 EAST
21:16:55 00018482 RIVER RD
06/26/2023 2023- 2895 WEST
12:29:22 00018531 RIVER RD
06/26/2023 2023- 42396 OBERLIN
16:27:43 00018559 ELYRIA RD
06/26/2023 2023- 42396 OBERLIN

17:49:26 00018566 ELYRIA RD
9

tom

lindsey

paul

STEPHEN

JAIME

CARMEN

JOHNN

MARITZA

MARITZA

National

ADAM
VERIZON

chris

RIELEY

JOHN

porter

smith

MARTORONY
SANCHEZ

RUELL

SANTOS

SANTANA

RIVERA
RODRIGUEZ

RODRIGUEZ

Recovery

BORKOWSKI

TONEY

DOBNEY

Inva

Invo

Invo

Owr

Driv

Owr

Driv

Driv

Driv

Invo

Invo

Driv

Inva

Invo

Driv

Driv



US20ETO

06/27/2023 2023-
Traffic Stop 042132 00018617 CRAFTON RD/
GRAFTON RD
Traffic Stop 06/27/2023 2023-  EAST RIVERRD/

04:47:23 00018619 CAROL LN

06/27/2023 2023- 58 EDGEWOOD
13:39:44 00018683 DR

06/27/2023 2023- 120 MALLARD

Noise Complaint

Civil Matter 14:18:00 00018680 CREEK RUN
OBERLIN
06/27/2023 2023-
Traffic Stop o ELYRIARD/
16:21:08 00018692\ RIDGE RD
06/27/2023 2023- 42255 OBERLIN
Traffic Stop 16:27:53 00018694 ELYRIA RD
39883
. 06/27/2023 2023-
Assist Other Agency 20:15:06 00018727 BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD
. 06/27/2023 2023- 11617 WEST
Disturbance 22:16:01 00018731 RIDGE RD
Disturbance 06/27/2023 2023- 11617 WEST

22:16:01 00018731 RIDGE RD
. 06/27/2023 2023- 11617 WEST
Disturbance 22:16:01 00018731 RIDGE RD

 06/28/20232023- 426 OBERLIN
Follow Up Investigation nq.56.95 " 00018769 ELYRIA RD

06/28/2023 2023- 10163 EAST

Property Damage 13:52:15 00018821 RIVER RD
06/28/2023 2023-  LAGRANGE RD /
Traffic Stop 23:20:54 00018854 SLIFE RD
39811
. . 06/29/2023 2023-
Noise Complaint . BUTTERNUT
00:33:26 00018860 o>~ =
Alarmm 06/29/2023 2023- 1501 GRAFTON

02:19:06 00018867 RD

. . 06/29/2023 2023- 809 OBERLIN
Suspicious Condition 5 1448 00018875 ELYRIA RD

42271

09290 200, 17 BUTTERNUT

o RIDGE RD
Animal 06/29/2023 2023- 11740 WEST
Complaint/Investigation 18:57:31 00018955 RIDGE RD
Animal 06/29/2023 2023- 11740 WEST
ComplainVInvestigation 18:57:31 00018955 RIDGE RD
Animal 06/29/2023 2023- 11740 WEST

Complaint/Investigation 18:57:31 00018955 RIDGE RD

06/29/2023 2023- 39871 CALANN

DOA/Body Found 19:32:07 00018956 DR
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DOA/Body Found

DOA/Body Found

Shooting

Shooting

Shooting

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Animal

06/29/2023 2023- 39871 CALANN
19:32:07 00018956 DR

06/29/2023 2023- 39871 CALANN
19:32:07 00018956 DR

7209
06/29/2 -
O BT
S RIDGE RD
7209
B e BTN
ol RIDGE RD
7209
23%?@223 38(2)?5959 BUTTERNUT
ol RIDGE RD

06/30/2023 2023- EAST RIVERRD/

00:00:56 00018967 ROBERT LN

06/30/2023 2023- WEST RIVER RD

02:13:07 00018980 / RUSSIA RD

06/30/2023 2023- WEST RIVER RD

02:13:07 00018980/ RUSSIA RD
06/30/2023 2023- 42396 OBERLIN

Complaint/Investigation 13:26:54 00019032 ELYRIA RD

New Call

Animal

06/30/2023 2023- 41396 RUSSIA
15:34:56 00019045 RD

06/30/2023 2023- 430 OBERLIN

Complaint/Investigation 16:13:41 00019048 ELYRIA RD

Assistance
Traffic Complaint

Fireworks Complaint

06/30/2023 2023- 41625 OBERLIN
19:25:18 00019068 ELYRIA RD

06/30/2023 2023- EASTRIVERRD/
19:43:30 00019066 DEWHURST RD

07/01/2023 2023- OAKWOOD ST/

04:17:54 00019114 GRAFTON RD
:215
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71112023 5:10:56 AM
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